



MOTOROLA

Date: January 08, 1996.

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D. C. 20554

Subject: Pending Experimental License Application #5032-EX-PL-95.

Att: Carl Huie

Dear Sir,

According to our telephone conversation of December 12, 1995, I am sending you the latest revision of the FCC Form 442 that includes item 21, 'Applicant Anti-Drug Certification'.

Also, I am amending my original request to reflect a reduced Power Output of 25 Watts, maximum.

We trust that the above information satisfies your requirements.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Mike Ramnath".

Mike Ramnath
FCC Liaison
(954) 723-5793

*work on 2-6-96
to 5w per
m. Ramnath*